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From: Albert Yockey
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 12:39:58 PM
To: Mark Bailey; Bob Berry; Eric M. Robeson; Mark Hite; Albert Yockey; John Talbert;
Roger Hickman; Lindsay Barron; Tom Shaw; Mike Thompson; Larry Baronowsky; Marty
Littrel; Michael Mattox; Mark McAdams; Barbara Harwood; Paula Mitchell
Cc: Jim Miller; John Wolfram (jwolfram@insightbb.com); Tyson Kamuf; Bryan Reynolds
(breynolds@smsmlaw.com); ahollbrook@smsmlaw.com
Subject: FW: DeRouen Environmental Letter
Response requested: No
Importance: Normal
Attachments: environmental letter to PSC 2 1 120001.pdf ;

__________________________________
_

Et al. The attached is a letter from Mark Bailey dated 2-1-12 to Mr. Jeff DeRouen of the
PSC provides an update regarding Big Rivers’ New Environmental Regulations
Compliance to be filed in April 2011.

Sincerely, Al.

From: Barbara Harwood
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 11:50 AM
To: Albert Yockey
Subject: DeRouen Environmental Letter

Attached is the letter dated 2-1-12 to Mr. Jeff DeRouen of the PSC re: Big Rivers’ New
Environmental Regulations Compliance Update.

Thank you,

Barbara H
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